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IGP Soft Launch Technical Conference 
Monday, September 9, 2019 
2:00pm – 4:00pm 
American Savings Bank Tower, Training Room 1 
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Objective 
• Provide an overview of Soft Launch RFP for open discussion. 

 
Agenda 
 

• Soft Launch Schedule 
• East Kapolei Area Needs 
• Overview of the RFP 
• Overview of the Evaluation 
• Q&A/ Discussion/ Feedback 

 
Feedback from the Commission: 
The Commission appreciates HECO’s responsiveness and inclusion of Ho‘opili as part of the RFP. 
Commission hopes for a successful RFP. Commission sees this as one of many similar 
procurements in the future. 

- Certain technical specifications need a clearer explanation; 
- Certain procedures may need to be described in more detail; 
- There is a concern with the lack of an independent observer; 
- Considering an independent observer for future NWA procurements may be a good 

idea; 
- Written feedback should be solicited. 

 
Key Takeaways: 

I. Soft Launch Schedule 
II. East Kapolei Area Needs 

III. Overview of the RFP 
a. Two types, GSPA and SSCPA 

IV. Overview of the Evaluation 
a. Bucketing the needs by circuit,  

i. Four circuits total –  
1. AA (Ewa Nui 2) 
2. BB (Kaloi 1 + Kaloi 2) 
3. CC (Kaloi 3) 
4. DD (Kamokila 4) 

ii. Three resource buckets total –  
1. Demand-based solutions; 
2. Inverter-based that appear similar to demand-based solutions; 
3. All other inverter-based solutions 

b. Combinations 
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Q&A/ Discussion/ Feedback 
 

I. Stakeholder: Regarding Appendix J page 10 – can the utility equipment be tailored 
by size to satisfy the overload needs? Can the wires solution be resized to 
accommodate smaller sized non-wires solutions? 
a. HECO: The transformers are standard rated at 10 MVA. However, there is some 

sizing granularity for conductors or cables so there may be some potential there. 
The bulk of the cost is not the actual wires. For Hoʻopili, it is the cost of building 
the entire substation. If you look at it in totality (many circuits) there could be a 
hybrid option where the NWA does not provide 100% of the need but it can 
reduce the scope of the traditional solution – this is not likely the case for East 
Kapolei and Ho‘opili. 

II. Stakeholder: What about NEM customers? 
a. HECO: Customers on NEM are not part of the proposed solution.  

III. Stakeholder: There are other value stacks that may need to be considered from the 
proposers. 

IV. Stakeholder: What solutions would be affected by the 5-minute anti-islanding 
requirement? 
a. HECO: It depends on where the NWA resources are located, and which need is 

being solved. The 5-minute reconnection time for anti-islanding is an issue where 
the inverter-based resource is located on a circuit that is being transferred to 
another circuit because of an outage. This means the circuit that is picking up the 
load from the circuit with an outage will experience an overload for at least 5 
minutes until the inverters reconnect with the grid. 

V. Stakeholder: Is the 5-year contract term flexible? Can it be increased to a 10-year 
period, which would allow the full use of the lifetime of the equipment?  
a. HECO: If contract term in increased, the NWA portfolio cost must be less than 

the 10-year deferral value. This includes solving expected continued load growth 
over the next 10 years.  

b. HECO: Question for stakeholder, if we extend the contract term to 10 years, 
should we adjust the procurement need to cover the capacity needed over 10 
years (i.e., 60 MVA)? 

i. Stakeholder: Are you assuming the deferral value is only 5 years? 
c. Stakeholder: Would you consider evaluating the needs for a longer term? 

i. HECO: The load forecast out to 10 years is uncertain so we may procure 
services that may not be needed, but we can take that into consideration. 

ii. HECO: What is the term you are looking for? 
1. Stakeholder: 10 years since, for example, a battery life is about 

10-years. 
iii. Stakeholder: In your presentation, you mentioned this is an initial 

evaluation of the needs, would this mean there would be subsequent 
evaluations or extension of terms for existing contracts?   



4 
 

1. HECO: Our contracts do not include automatic extensions or 
options. We wouldn’t know how the pricing would compare for 
an existing solution versus a new procurement. 

VI. Stakeholder: Question about slide 14, Hoʻopili Sensitivities (illustrative) – Do you also 
consider commercial loads, and if so, what is the assumed load per square-foot? 
a. HECO:  For Ho‘opili, the assumption for commercial loads is 4.5W/ sq. ft. 
b. Stakeholder: Would the load change over time? 

i. HECO: If construction is delayed, it can further defer the need of the 
substation. 

c. Stakeholder: If the load growth doesn’t happen, no DER installed, then wouldn’t 
that also defer the wires need? 

i. HECO: It is possible. 
VII. Stakeholder: Question about slide 25 – further explanation. Does this reduce the 

MVA needed by location? 
a. HECO: If we solve for the needs on circuit BB, we can effectively reduce and 

reevaluate the needs of circuits AA, CC, and DD. 
b. Stakeholder: Is there a priority over which solution type you would take first? 

i. HECO: Demand based solutions would be solved for first. 
c. Stakeholder: Would different types of projects bid into the RFP based on the 

contingency requirements – AA, BB, CC, or DD? Would this change the way a 
developer proposes a bid? Does this mean you wouldn’t get what you want/ 
need in the proposal? 

i. HECO: We are seeking proposals that meet the entire need. The 
evaluation method is a proposed way of efficiently evaluating the 
proposal to see how much of the circuit needs can be covered. What we 
are trying to do is to reduce the cost in totality. However, it makes solving 
for a solution a lot more complicated. In addition, we are trying to 
capture the potential for the non-wires solution to solve for BB first, then 
see how the solutions for BB may or may not reduce the needs for AA, 
CC, and DD. The objective is to reduce the overall costs of the NWA by 
reducing the scope. 

VIII. Regarding Appendix J, Page 10 Question –  
a. Stakeholder: Can you please match up the buckets to what is written in the 

Appendix?   
i. HECO: On Table 9 – The circuits and transformers match those listed, AA 

refers to Ewa Nui 2, BB... so on and so forth. BB and CC are critical needs, 
the others follow suit. 
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Soft Launch RFP Tentative Schedule 
 

2019 Milestones Proposed Date 
Draft RFP Release September 3, 2019 
Stakeholder Comments Due October 1, 2019 
RFP is Issued November 1, 2019 
Prerecorded Webinar Conference November 8, 2019 
Proposal Due Date December 31, 2019 at 2:00pm HST 
Selection of Final Award Group March 2, 2020 
Contract Negotiations Start March 9, 2020 

 
Next Steps 
 
Please submit feedback to: responses@hawaiianelectric.com 
 
Feedback requested by October 1, 2019 
 
Action Items 
 
Final RFP release targeted for November 1, 2019 
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